
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Silfven, Ken (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Call from Bridge magazine on Flint water

Thanks for the note and heads up, Karen.

This really need to be a conversation that's had with our teams (Gov, DEQ & Treasury) real quick. It's likely that you or Treasury are going to need to be the leads, *not* the governor's office.

Apparently, FYI, one of your folks (Steve Busch) has already had long conversations with Chastity, who is a tenacious reporter just in case you may not be familiar with her.

Looping in Dave M who's helping pull background and latest on this together. He'll be in touch asap.

Thanks much,
SW

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Silfven, Ken (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Call from Bridge magazine on Flint water

Chastity Pratt from Bridge magazine contacted our drinking water staff to ask about the letter Mayor Walling sent the Governor requesting assistance on the city's drinking water situation. I had staff direct the call to your office.

Let me know if you'd like us to respond in some fashion. Thanks!

Karen Tommasulo
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6716 | 517-599-5733
tommasulok@michigan.gov